DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 « 916/733-0200 ¢ Fax 916/733-0215

OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

Memo
To: All Priests
From: Fr. Michael Vaughan
Date: September 27, 2019
Subject: Updated Lists for Convocation Week

As a follow-up to Bishop Soto’s April 2™ letter, we are providing an updated list of parishes having daily Mass
during your Convocation week along with an updated list of priests available for hospital and sick calls.

Daily Mass: There will be no daily Mass with the exception of the following parishes:
e St. Ignatius Church, Sacramento

Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament, Sacramento

St. Dominic’s Church, Benicia

St. Peter, Dixon

Carmelite Monastery, Georgetown

Our Lady of Mount Carmel, Fairfield

St. Stephen the First Martyr Church (Extraordinary Form), Sacramento

Infant Jesus Syro-Malabar, Sacramento

Vietnamese Martyrs, Sacramento

St. Joseph Marello, Granite Bay

St. John the Baptist, Folsom

St. Mary’s, Vacaville

St. Mel, Fair Oaks

St. Vincent Ferrer, Vallejo

Hospital and Sick Calls: The following parishes and/or clergy are available to those seeking sacraments
in an emergency:

e Fr. William P. Kinane, Citrus Heights (916) 260-3886
e Fr. Thomas L. Seabridge, Carmichael (916) 694-9500



